

Jon Reinhardt-Larsen  
Research Assistant  
Department of Cross-Cultural and Regional Studies  
Postal address:  
Karen Blixens Plads 8  
2300  
København S  
Email: jrl@hum.ku.dk  
Phone: +45 35 32 57 41



## Short presentation

I am specialised in twentieth-century international political history with emphasis on the Soviet Union. I work inter-disciplinarily incorporating theoretical literature from the political and social sciences, literary criticism, and media studies. I research, teach, and supervise in topics such as:

Soviet foreign policy

Russia, Ukraine, and Belarus

International organisations

International Relations

Ideology

Memory politics

## Qualifications

History, PhD, Institut for Kultur og Samfund, Aarhus Universitet

1 Feb 2019 → 5 Dec 2022

Award Date: 5 Dec 2022

Russian language and culture, MA, Institut for Tværkulturelle og Regionale Studier, Københavns Universitet

1 Feb 2016 → 9 Apr 2017

Award Date: 9 Apr 2017

History, MA, Saxo-Instituttet, Københavns Universitet

1 Sep 2008 → 29 Feb 2016

Award Date: 29 Feb 2016

## Employment

### Research Assistant

Department of Cross-Cultural and Regional Studies

København S, Denmark

1 Aug 2023 → nu

### Part-time lecturer

Institut for Kultur og Samfund, Aarhus Universitet

Aarhus, Denmark

29 Aug 2022 → 31 Jan 2023

### PhD Candidate

Institut for Kultur og Samfund, Aarhus Universitet

Aarhus, Denmark

1 Feb 2019 → 15 Aug 2022